COUNTY OF SCURRY

On this20th day of June, 2023 the Commissioner's Court of Scurry County, Texas In a Regular Session at 10:00 AM in the Scurry County Courtroom in the Scurry County Courthouse

COUNTY JUDGE DAN HICKS

TERRY D. WILLIAMS COMMISSIONER PRECINCT NO 1 DOUG SCOTT COMMISSIONER PRECINCT NO 2

SHAWN McCOWEN COMMISSIONER PRECINCT NO 3 JEFF MITCHELL COMMISSIONER PRECINCT NO 4

MELODY APPLETON COUNTY CLERK

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Invocation
- 3. Pledges
- 4. Public Comments

Gayle Summers made comments to the court and Barbara Leatherwood introduced DCOS new employee Libby Wiggins.

- 5. Committee and Board Reports Stand Approve
- 6. Previous Court Minutes

A motion was made by Commissioner Terry Williams and was seconded by Commissioner Shawn McCowen to accept the previous court minutes. Vote was 5 for and 0 against.

7. Inter-Prect. Projects

Various projects are all happening.

The recognition of the Hermleigh Cardinals' Girl Softball State Champions. A plaque was given to them by Commissioner Jeff Mitchell.

8. Outside Auditors

A motion was made by Commissioner Shawn McCowen and was seconded by Commissioner Terry Williams to accept the outside audit presented by Condley and Company. Vote was 5 for and 0 against.

9. Tyler Technologies

Jeff Reese and Tyler with Tyler answered questions about the current upgrade for the UCMS. Enterprise Justice. Candy Jones, Carol McCowen, Gayle Summers and Angela Sanchez all had questions for them.

10. Donations

A motion was made by Commissioner Shawn McCowen and was seconded by Commissioner Doug Scott to accept the donations made to the entities. Vote was 5 for and 0 against.

11. Treasurer's Reports

A motion was made by Commissioner Doug Scott and was seconded by Commissioner Shawn McCowen to approve the County Treasurers Monthly Report and the Personnel Report. Vote was 5 for and 0 against

12. Senior Center Vans

A motion was made by Commissioner Terry Williams and was seconded by Commissioner Shawn McCowen to take bids on 2 senior center vans to sell. Vote was 5 for and 0 against.

13. Indigent Defense Contracts

A motion was made by Commissioner Shawn McCowen and was seconded by Commissioner Terry Williams to sign the Indigent Defense Contracts with Trey Keith and Jeanie Fuller for both the 132nd Judicial District court and Scurry County Court. Vote was 5 for and 0 against.

14. Incentive Pay

A motion was made by Commissioner Terry Williams and was seconded by Judge Dan Hicks to give incentive pay to the Administrator and Assistant Jail Administrator. Vote was 3 for and 2 against. (Commissioner Shawn McCowen and Commissioner Jeff Mitchell were against.)

15. Funds from the Library Books Sale

A motion was made by Commissioner Shawn McCowen and was seconded by Commissioner Terry Williams for all of the funds made at the Libraries annual book sale to be given to the Friends of the Library. Vote was 5 for and 0 against.

16. Rental of Youth Center

A motion was made by Commissioner Terry Williams and was seconded by Commissioner Jeff Mitchell to allow the use of the Scurry County Youth Center for Lubbock Championship Wrestling Matches. Vote was 5 for and 0 against.

17. NBD Winston Field

A motion was made by Commissioner Terry Williams and was seconded by Commissioner Shawn McCowen to decommission the NBD at Winston Airport. Vote was 5 for and 0 against.

18. Certify Additional Revenue

A motion was made by Commissioner Terry Williams and was seconded by Commissioner Shawn McCowen to certify additional revenue in the form of funds from sale of metal to Snyder Iron and Metal, from Praco Energy Solutions, supplement payment from TAC for claim on the roof at the Youth Center, and Avfuel. Vote was 5 for and 0 against.

19. Treasurer's Resignation

A motion was made by Commissioner Terry Williams and was seconded by Commissioner Shawn McCowen to accept the resignation of Scurry County Treasurer Kirsta Koennecke. Vote was 5 for and 0 against.

20. Post Job Opening

A motion was made by Judge Dan Hicks and was seconded by Commissioner Terry Williams to accept application until July 3, 2023, review them on July 5, 2023 and interview applicants on July 6, 2023. Vote was 5 for and 0 against.

21. Line Item Transfers/Budget Amendments

A motion was made by Commissioner Shawn McCowen and was seconded by Commissioner Doug Scott to approve the line item transvers and budget amendments. Vote was5 for and 0 against.

22. Accounts Payable

A motion was made by Commissioner Shawn McCowen and was seconded by Commissioner to approve the accounts payable. Vote was 5 for and 0 against.

23. Budget Review

County Clerk- A permanent part time employee with possibility of going full time in the future.

Tax Collector- The position of Chief Deputy for the Motor Vehicle side. Jail/Sheriff- Request were granted.

24. Adjourn

A motion was made by Commissioner Shawn McCowen and was seconded by Commissioner Terry Williams to adjourn. Vote was 5 for and 0 against.

melocy lippleton **ATTESTED TO:**

Melody Appleton Scurry County Clerk